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SECOND SCHEDULE 
CANTERBURY LAND DISTRICT 

PART Lot 5, D.P. 11023, being part Rural Section 60, situated 
in Block X, Christchurch Survey District: Area, 7 · 1 perches, 
more or less. Part certificate of title, Volume 485, folio 103. 

As shown on the plan marked L. and S. 22/4963B deposited 
in the Head Office, Department of Lands and Survey, at 
Wellington, and thereon edged red. 

(L. and S. H.O. 22/4963; D.O. 8/1/146) 
Given under the hand of His Excellency the Governor­

General, and issued under the Seal of New Zealand, 
this 11th day of April 1962. 

[Ls.] R. G. GERARD, Minister of Lands. 
Goo SAVE THE QUEEN! 

Crown Land Set Apart as Permanent State Forest Land 

COBHAM, Governor-General 
A PROCLAMATION 

PURSUANT to section 18 of the Forests Act 1949, I, Charles 
John, Viscount Cobham, the Governor-General of New Zea­
land, hereby set apart the Crown land described in the 
Schedule hereto as permanent State forest land. 

SCHEDULE 
NELSON LAND DISTRICT-NELSON CONSERVANCY 

SECTION 8, Block III, and Section 17, Block VII, Waitahu 
Survey District: Area, 142 acres and 17 perches, more or less. 
As shown on plan No. 120/81 deposited in the Head Office of 
the New Zealand Forest Service at Wellington, and thereon 
bordered red. (S.O. Plan 10248.) 

Given under the hand of His Excellency ,the Governor­
General, and issued under the Seal of New Zealand, 
this 31st day of March 1962. 

[Ls.] R. G. GERARD, Minister of Forests. 
Goo SAVE THE QUEEN! 

(F.S. 6/4/92) 

Provisional State Forest Land Set Apart as Permanent State 
Forest Land 

COBHAM, Governor-General 
A PROCLAMATION 

PURSUANT to section 18 of the Forests Act 1949, I, Charles 
John, Viscount Cobham, the Governor-General of New Zea­
land, hereby set apart the provisional State forest land de­
scribed in the Schedule hereto as permanent State forest land. 

SCHEDULE 
WESTLAND LAND DISTRICT-WESTLAND CONSERVANCY 

ALL those areas in Grey County, Westland Land District, 
containing by admeasurement 22,486 acres 1 rood 10 perches, 
more or less, and described generally as follows: All that area 
containing 3,310 acres, more or less, being part Reserve 1605 
(provisional State forest, Gazette, 1920, page 2838), situated 
in Blocks VIII and XII, Waimea Survey District; bounded by 
a line commencing at the southern corner of Rural Section 
3595 situated in Block VIII, Waimea Survey District, and 
proceeding due south to the right bank of the Big Hohonu 
River; thence westerly along that bank to a point in line 
with the northern boundary of Rural Section 1245, Block 
XII, Waimea Survey District; thence westerly to and along 
that boundary to Cape Terrace Road; thence north-westerly 
along the eastern side of that road to the right bank of 
Tansey Creek; thence westerly along that bank to the right 
bank of the Taramakau River; thence north-westerly along 
that bank to the eastern boundary of Block VII, Waimea 
Survey District; thence northerly along that block boundary 
to the southern boundary of Block N, Waimea Survey 
District; thence easterly along that block boundary to the 
western side of Camerons Road; thence southerly and easterly 
generally along the western and southern sides of that road 
to the south-western boundary of Crown land (ungazetted 
Gravel Reserve); thence south-easterly along that boundary 
and north-easterly along the south-eastern boundary of the 
said Crown land to the southern side of Camerons Road; 
thence easterly along that roadside to the western-most corner 
of Rural Section 3595; thence south-easterly generally along 
the south-western boundary of the said Rural Section 3595 
to the point of commencement. 

Also all that area containing 155 acres, more or less, being 
part Reserve 1605 (provisional State forest, Gazette, 1930, 
page 3124), situated in Block VIII, Waimea Survey District; 
bounded by a line commencing at the northern-most corner 
of Rural Section 2950 and proceeding north-westerly generally 
along the eastern boundary of Crown land to the left bank 
of Tansey Creek; thence easterly along that bank to the 
western side of Cape Terrace Road; thence southerly along 
that roadside to the north-eastern boundary of Rural Section 
2950; thence north-westerly along that boundary to the point 
of commencement. 

Also all that area containing 100 acres, more or less, being 
part Reserve 1605 (provisional State forest, Gazette, 1920, 
page 2838), situated in Blocks I and V, Hohonu Survey 
District, and Block VIII, Waimea Survey District; bounded 
by a line commencing at a point on the left bank of Cockeye 
Creek in line with the south-eastern boundary of Rural Section 
2705 and proceeding south-easterly generally along that bank 
to the north-western boundary of part Reserve 1605 (State 
forest as described in Gazette 1940, page 1788) ; thence south­
westerly along that boundary to Marsden Road; thence north­
westerly generally along the north-eastern side of that road 
to the south-eastern boundary of Crown land (ungazetted 
Gravel Reserve); thence north-easterly and north-westerly 
along the south-eastern and north-eastern boundaries of the 
said Crown land to the south-eastern boundary of Crown 
land; thence north-easterly along the south-eastern boundary 
of that Crown land to the point of commencement. 

Also all that area containing 15,787 acres 2 roods, more or 
less, being part Reserve 1605 and 1661 (provisional State 
forest, Gazettes, 1920, page 2838, and 1919, page 1289), 
situated in Blocks I, II, III, V, VI, VII, IX, X, and XI, 
Hohonu Survey District; bounded by a line commencing at 
the westernmost corner of Lot 1, D.P. 53, and proceeding 
westerly along the north side of lrishmans Road to the south­
eastern boundary of Reserve 1072; thence north-easterly 
along that boundary and north-westerly and south-westerly 
along the north-eastern and north-western boundaries of 
Reserve 1072 to the northern side of Irishmans Road; thence 
south-westerly generally along that roadside to a point in 
line with the western boundary of Rural Section 2474, Block 
VII, Hohonu Survey District; thence southerly to and along 
that boundary to the north-western side of Morgan Road; 
thence south-westerly along that road to the easternmost 
corner of Rural Section 2470; thence westerly and southerly 
along the northern and western boundaries of Rural Section 
2470 to a public road; thence westerly and southerly along 
the northern and western sides of that road to the northern 
boundary of Rural Section 2442; thence westerly and southerly 
along the northern and western boundaries of Rural Section 
2442 to the northern boundary of Reserve 956; thence 
westerly and south-easterly generally along the northern and 
south-western boundaries of Reserve 956 to the northern side 
of the Kumara-Haupiri Junction road; thence westerly gen­
erally along the northern side of that road to the right 
bank of the Little Hohonu River; thence along the right 
bank of the Little Hohonu River and the right bank of the 
Big Hohonu River to a point in line with the eastern boundary 
of Rural Section 998; thence northerly to and along that 
boundary to the north-eastern corner of that section; thence 
easterly along a right line to the western corner of Rural 
Section 1874, Block IX, Hohonu Survey District; thence 
southerly along the western boundary of that section to the 
western side of Marsden Road; thence southerly by the 
western side of the aforementioned road to a point in line 
with the southern boundary of Crown land situated in Block 
IX, Hohonu Survey District; thence easterly generally to 
and along the southern boundary of that Crown land to 
the easternmost corner thereof; thence north-westerly gen­
erally along the eastern and northern boundaries of that 
Crown land and other Crown land situated in Block V, 
Hohonu Survey District, to the south-eastern boundary of part 
Reserve 1661 (permanent State forest as described in Gazette, 
1940, page 1788); thence north-easterly and northerly along the 
south-eastern and eastern boundaries of the said reserve to the 
eastern boundary of part Reserve 1605 (permanent State forest 
as described in Gazette, 1940, page 1788); thence northerly and 
westerly along the eastern and northern boundaries of that 
reserve to its north-western boundary; thence north-easterly 
along the production of that boundary to the southern side 
of the Maori Creek Road; thence easterly along that road 
to the western boundary of the Town of Dunganville; thence 
southerly and easterly along the western and southern 
boundaries of the Town of Dunganvil!e to and across Maori 
Creek to the western boundary of part Rural Section 1494, 
Block II, Hohonu Survey District; thence south-easterly and 
north-easterly along the south-western and south-eastern 
boundaries of that section to the southern side of a public 
road; thence easterly generally along a track up German 
Gully to the north-western corner of Rural Section 3357, 
Block III, Hohonu Survey District; thence southerly along 
the western boundary of that section to the western corner 
of part Lot 2, D.P. 53; thence south-easterly generally along 
the western boundary of part Lot 2 aforesaid, and its pro­
duction to the south-western side of a public road; thence 
generally south-east,erly along that road to the western bound­
ary of Lot 1, D.P. 53; thence southerly along that boundary 
to the point of commencement, excluding therefrom all 
public roads and all ungazetted Gravel Reserves. 

Also all that area, containing 138 acres, more or less, being 
part Reserve 1598 (provisional State forest, Gazette, 1919, 
page 1289), situated in Blocks VII and VIII, Mawheranui 
Survey District; bounded by a line commencing at a point 
on the right bank of Nelson Creek in line with the eastern 
boundary of part Section 27, Square 123, Block VII, Mawher­
anui Survey District, and proceeding northerly to and along 
that boundary to the south-western boundary of part Reserve 
1598 (permanent State forest, Gazette, 1940, page 1786); 
thence south-easterly along that boundary to the right bank of 
Nelson Creek; thence north-westerly generally along that bank 
to the point of commencement. 

Also all that area, containing 55 acres, more or less, being 
part Reserve 1695 (provisional State forest, Gazette, 1919, 
page 1284), situated in Block VIII, Mawheranui Survey 


